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Meeting Summary:

During the first IT Workgroup meeting, interest was expressed by IT Stakeholders in meeting our background research team. First
Data consulting staff, Jim Glick and Kathy Grissom, introduced themselves and discussed First Data’s role with Arkansas Health

Benefits Exchange Planning.

Jim is Executive Oversight Adviser and Kathy is Business Analyst Consultant. They will be part of the “on the ground” team. “We
will be looking at what you currently have in the IT arena ... including private partners... What connects what? What type of
software? We will have separate interviews with different stakeholders. This will help in letting vendors know what to expect.”

Questions/Comments from IT Stakeholders

e Isthe scope of First Data mainly IT? It’s the entire business plan for developing the entire Health Benefits Exchange.

e  Will you have census data? Yes.

e  Where will the background information come from? Key informant interviews; analysis of existing data sets.

e Isitthe business process that drives the IT? The plan is to come up with both program and IT recommendations and options.

e  ACHI has focused household survey data on insured and uninsured populations in AR and some state employee benefits data.

e The RFP phase (vs. planning phase) will go deeper because you will have specific requirements to meet.

e  Will you make recommendations based on the demographics of the people who would need to access Exchange? Call center,

web interface?

e [T is the critical part of the solution to the Health Benefits Exchange. IT solutions will need to follow program decisions.

e We have to determine the role of the navigators.

e How will we reach those without internet access? Public libraries, kiosks, nutrition sites, for example.

e  Acritical factor is trying to understand the First Data role around the IT aspects of the Exchange partners--Medicaid, Access
AR, single access portal. The point is that we’ve had several meetings to connect dots and we still don’t know how to.

e  What’s the plan to update the IT group with the other groups? Plan is to meet with groups and provide status reports. We

will post on website and send an email letting you know it’s available to view.

e  Will there be a bigger report geared toward the Steering Committee? Yes, and First Data consultants are part of Steering

Committee.

e CMS has not published all IT guidelines/instructions yet; such IT guidance will be provided as we go.




Will you do things in sections or will you have one report? Exact process has not been determined. We will be producing
interim reports while concurrently studying various issues/needs. It’s not all linear. We will have both issue papers and a final,
comprehensive report of recommendations and options. What will be helpful? Section reports would be better because of
timing and all that is happening.

IT group requested that they receive all information gathered/reported, in order to best understand Exchange needs, options
and participate in developing solutions.



